
Commission Clerk 

From: System Administrator 
To: parnellswater@gateway.net 
Sent: Friday. February 27.20095:20 PM 
Subject: Undeliverable: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email I D = 113426) 

Your message did not reach some or all of the intended recipients. 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID :: 113426) 

Sent: 2/25/20093:47 PM 


The following redpient(s) could not be reached: 

parnellswater@gateway.net on 2/27/2009 5:20 PM 
The e-mail system was unable to deliver the message, but did not report a specific reason. Check the address and try again. If it still fails, 

contact your system administrator. 
< barracuda.psc.state.f1.us #4.0.0 X-Spam-Firewall; connect to gateway.net[64.12.193.85]: read timeout> 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Wednesday, February 25, 20093:47 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 113426) 

Attachments: 01528-09.pdf 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 


If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email 

or at 850-413-6770. 


When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 


Thank you. 


3/2/2009 




Commission Clerk 070 '731 
From: System Administrator 
To: administration@aloha-water.com 
Sent: Friday, February 27,20095:17 PM 
Subject: Undeliverable: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 113426) 

Your message did not reach some or all of the intended recipients. 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 113426) 

Sent: 2/25/2009 3:47 PM 


The following redpient(s) could not be reached: 

administration@aloha-water.com on 2/27/2009 5:17 PM 
The e-mail system was unable to deliver the message, but did not report a specific reason. Check the address and try again. If it still fails, 

contact your system administrator. 
< barracuda.psc.state.f1.us #4.0.0 X-Spam-Firewall; connect to jupiter.aloha-water.com[24.26.55.127]: read timeout> 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Wednesday, February 25, 2009 3:47 PM 

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
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Matilda Sanders OiD739 
From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Cc: 

Subject: 


Date and Time: 

Docket Number: 

Filename 1Path: 


Timolyn Henry 
Wednesday, February 25, 2009 1 :00 PM 
ClK - Orders 1Notices 
Jean Hartman; Pat Brady; Jennifer Brubaker U-SC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCEOrder I Notice Submitted 

..,bAdmWstrative_Partie8___Consumer 
2125/2009 12:59:00 PM DOCUMENT NO. 112qrr 07070739-WS 

070739.CO.jeh.doc DISTRIBUTION: 
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.ORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSI( 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 070739 

ADDRESS 

PARTY COMPANY EMAIL IN 

NAME CODE ADDRESS 
MASTER 

COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

Alafaya Utilities, Inc. SU445 pcflynn@uiwater.com Yes -' : 

Aloha Utilities, Inc. WSOOI administration@a1oha-water.com Yes 
Alturas Utilities, L.L.c. WU871 utilityconsultant@yahoo.com Yes 
Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. SU821 WTRendell@ aquaamerica.com Yes 

i Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. WS688 WTRendell@ aquaamerica.com Yes , i 
Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. WS768 WTRendel1@ aquaamerica.com Yes 
Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. WS798 WTRendell@aquaamerica.com Yes 
Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. WS880 WTRendell@aquaamerica.com Yes 
Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. WS881 WTRendell@aquaamerica.com Yes 
Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. WS881 kajoyce@aquaamerica.com No 
Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. WS883 WTRendell@aquaamerica.com Yes 
Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. WS884 WTRendell@aquaamerica.com ffi-Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. WS885 WTRendell@aquaamerica.com 

! Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. WS886 WTRendell@aquaamerica.com Yes 
Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. WS887 WTRendell@aquaamerica.com Yes 
Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. WS888 WTRendell@aquaamerica.com Yes 
Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. WU174 WTRendell@aquaamerica.com Yes 
Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. WU787 WTRendell@aquaamerica.com Yes 
Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. WU879 WTRendell@aquaamerica.com Yes 
Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. WU882 WTRendell@aquaamerica.com Yes 
BFF Corp. SU595 charlie@altemativephone.com Yes 
Brendenwood Water System, Inc. WU020 nmollerup@msn.com Yes 
C & H Utilities, Inc. SU526 Shoutilsvc@aol.com Yes 
C & H Utilities, Inc. WU649 Shoutilsvc@aol.com Yes 
C. S. Water Company, Inc. WU030 jbiston@aol.com Yes 
C.F.A.T. H20, Inc. WS719 charlie@altemativephone.com Yes 
Central Sumter Utility Company, L.L.C. WS897 lohn,wise@thevillages.com Yes 
Colina Bay Water Company, LLC WU900 shelley@reserveinvest.com Yes 
Commercial Utilities, Division of Grace and Company, WS090 Incgrace@aol.com Yes 
Inc. , 

Continental Utility, Inc. WS606 _tinentalcountryclub.com Yes 
Country Club Utilities, Inc. WS654 35@comcast.net Yes , 
County-Wide Utility Co" Inc. WUOO8 countywide@leewardairranch.com Yes 
CWS Communities LP WU839 Mrnathisen@HometownAmerica.com Yes , 

Cypress Lakes Utilities, Inc. WS800 pcflynn@uiwater.com Yes 
Damon Utilities, Inc. WS551 damonutilities@embarqmail.com Yes 
East Central Florida Services, Inc. WU643 jpayne@fmc-s)c.com Yes 
Farrnton Water Resources LLC WU859 I emufarrnton@aol.com Yes 
Femcrest Utilities, Inc. wson bsalemo@ammi.net Yes 
FIMC Hideaway, Inc. WS652 jandrrncbride@cox.net Yes 
Forest Utilities, Inc. SU293 forestu@aol.com Yes 
Fountain Lakes Sewer Corp. SU572 maryjo.kelly@k-a-c.com Yes 
Francis I Utility, L.L.C. SU858 kasi@francisone.com Yes 
Gold Coast Utility Corp. WS899 burkimwater@aol.com Yes 
Grove Utilities, Inc. WS903 jjenkins@rsbattomeys.com Yes 
Harbor Hills Utilities, L.P. WU727 arich@harborhills.com Yes 
Heather Hills Estates WS753 hh4925@verizon.net Yes 
Highlands Ridge Utilities, LLC WS844 rreed@highlandsridge.com Yes 
Highlands Utilities Corporation SU299 hucorp@embarqmail.com Yes 
HV Utility Systems, L.L.c. SU866 david fell@mhchomes.com Yes 
Indiantown Company, Inc. WS120 jeffl@jitstelecom.net Yes 

! Joyland Water System WU711 yarm4.1.I@nelzero.net Yes 
Key Haven Utility Corporation SU306 awlujan@bellsouth.net Yes 
L W V Utilities, Inc. WU135 water@fastestserver.com Yes 
Labrador Utilities, Inc. WS851 pcflynn@uiwater.com Yes 

Printed on 2125/2009 at 3:45:22 PM 



" ORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSIC 

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 


PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 070739 


: 

PARTY 
NAME 

Lake Placid Utilities, Inc. 
Lake Utility Services, Inc. 
Lake Utility Services, Inc. 
Laniger Enterprises of America, Inc. 
Lighthouse Utilities Company, Inc. 
Lindrick Service Corporation 
Loch Harbour Utilities, Inc. 
Marion Utilities, Inc. 
McLeod Gardens Water Company 
Mid-County Services, Inc. 
Miles Grant Water and Sewer Company 
Mobile Manor Water Company, Inc. 
Mountain Lake Corporation 
North Fort Myers Utility, Inc. 
North Fort Myers Utility, Inc. 
North Peninsula Utilities Corporation 
North Sumter Utility Company, L.L.C. 
O&S Water Company, Inc. 
Oak Springs, LLC 
Orange Lake 
Palm Valley Utilities 
Par Utilities, Inc. 
Par Utilities. Inc. 
Park Water Company 
Pasco Utilities Inc. 
Peoples Water Service Company ofFlorida, Inc. 
Pine Island Cove Homeowners Association, Inc. 

I Pinecrest Ranches, Inc. 
I Placid Lakes Utilities, Inc. 

Plantation Bay Utility Co. 
Raintree Utilities, Inc. 
Regency Utilities, Inc. 
Residential Water Systems, Inc. 
Rose Law Firm (Longwood07) 
Rutledge Law Firm (08a) 
S & L Utilities, Inc. 
San Sebastian Water, LLC 
Sanlando Utilities Corporation 
Shangri-La by the Lake Utilities Inc. 

I Southlake Utilities Inc. 
St. John's River Club Utilty Company, LLC 
Sun Communities Operating Limited Partnership 
Sunny Shores Water Co., Inc. 
Sunrise Utilities, LLC 
Tierra Verde Utilities, Inc. 
Timberwood Utilities 
Town & Country Utility 
Town & Country Utility 
Tradewinds Utilities, Inc. 
T Utility, I.Dc. 
Utilities, Inc. of Eagle Ridge 
Utilities, Inc. ofFlorida 
Utilities, Inc. of Florida 
Utilities Inc. of Florida 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

WS709 pcflynn@uiwater.com 

~n@uiwater.com 
Yes 
Yes 

WU55 
WS61 
WU533 
WS149 
WS151 
WS160 
WU841 
SU291 

WS433 

WUl67 

WU791 

SU317 

WU834 

SU615 

WS846 

WU538 

WU875 

WS892 

WS832 

SU862 

WU837 

WU776 

WUl90 

WU671 

SU724 

WU779 

WUl93 

WS479 

WU663 

WS919 

WU370 


SU327 

WU388 

WS397 

WS728 

WS638 

WS906 

WS746 

WS754 

WU870 

SU682 

WS896 

SU904 

WU811 

WS350 

WS249 

SU749 

SU640 

SU661 

WS251 


pcflynn@uiwater.com Yes 
kburge@bellsouth.net Yes 
luci@gtcom.net Yes 
joeborda@tampabay.rr.com Yes 
albright@atlantic.net Yes 
marionutl@aol.com Yes 
vaughncompanies@verizon.net Yes 
pcfl ynn(i:4uiwater .com Yes 
pcfl ynn@uiwater.com Yes 
MobiJeManor@gmail.com Yes 
BMARTIN@mountainlakecc.com Yes 

aol.com Yes 
oldbridge9@aol.com Yes 
developershw@bellsouth.net Yes 
gmorse4@tarnpabay.rr.com Yes 
oswatercompany(i:4embarqrnail.com Yes 
mvcres l@msn.com Yes 
gmorse4@tampabay.rr.com Yes 
sseyffart@hometownamerica.net Yes 
parnellswater@gateway.net Yes 
parnellswater@gateway.net Yes 
parkwaterco@aol.com Yes 
GDeremer@uswatercorp.com Yes 

opleswater.net Yes 
PICOVEHA@AOL.COM Yes 
ginger00317@msn.com Yes 
PLCOMM@embarqmail.com Yes 
dross@icihomes.com Yes 
fred@raintreeutilities.com Yes 
mfriedman@rsbattomeys.com Yes 
charlie(i:4altemativephone.com Yes 
mfriedman(t:4rsbattomeys.com 
Ken@reuphlaw.com No 
teresafletcher@cox.net Yes 
ssebastianwater@peoplepc.com Yes 
pcflynn@uiwater.com Yes 
Jay-Laura(a»)uno.com Yes 
wjdeaspa@bellsouth.net Yes 
rachelwachs@aol.com Yes 
;hoekstra@suncommunities.com Yes 
jdsswc(i:4tampabay.rr.com Yes 
utilityconsultant@yahoo.com Yes 
pcflynn@uiwater.com Yes 
davbolling@aol.com Yes 
cdesanti@kitsonpartners.com Yes 
cdesanti@Jcitsonpartners.com Yes 
charlie(i:4altemativephone.com Yes 
tfitz5(i:4comcast.net Yes 
pcflynn@uiwater.com Yes 
pcflynn@uiwater.com Yes 
pcflynn@uiwater.com Yes 
pcflynn@uiwater.com Yes 

Printed on 2/25/2009 at 3:45:22 PM 
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ORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSIL 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 070739 

PARTY 
NAME 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

ADDRESS 
IS 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

Utilities, Inc. ofFlorida 
Utilities, Inc. ofFlorida 
Utilities, Inc. of Florida 
Utilities, Inc. of Florida 

, Utilities, Inc. ofHutchinson Island 
Utilities, Inc. ofLongwood 
Utilities, Inc. ofPenn brooke 
W.B.B. Utilities, Inc. 
Water Management Services, Inc. 
Water Oak Utility 
Wedgefield Utilities, Inc. 
West Lakeland Wastewater, Inc. 
Wind stream Utilities Company 
Zachary Taylor Camping and Lodge, Inc. 

i 

WU372 
WU413 
WU443 
WU628 
WS872 
SU761 
WS861 
WU639 
WS236 
WS755 
WS759 
SU836 
WU385 
SU876 

pcflynn(fiJuiwater.com 
pcflynn@uiwater.com 
pcflynn@uiwater.com 
pcfl}1ln@uiwater.com 
pcfl}1ln(fiJuiwater.com 
pcfl}1lD(fiJuiwater.com 
pcflynn@uiwater.com 
bairport@comcast.net 
gdb5@comcast.net 
jhoekstra@suncommunities.com 
pcfl}1ln(fiJuiwater.com 
elm0315(fiJaol.com 
dlouhy(fiJrnfi.net 
Info@FLRVResort.com 

I 

I 

Yes 
Yes 
Yes 

Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 

Printed on 212512009 at 3:45:22 PM 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Wednesday, February 25,20093:47 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email 10 =113426) 

Attachments: 01528-09.pdf Ps(- OG.- oll '0'" CO-U.Y,> 

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

2/25/2009 




, 
...ORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSIL. 

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 
KICKBACK EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR EMAIL ID 113426 

PARTY 
NAME 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

HV Utility Systems, L.L.C. SU866 david fell@mhchomes.com Yes 

. 

Printed on 2125/2009 at 3:57:50 PM 
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cue Official Filing****1120/20P4..,10:58 AM ***** 

Matilda Sanders 

From: Timolyn Henry 
Sent: Tuesday, January 20,200910:58 AM 07073<7 FP~C, CLK - CORRESPONDENC~ 
To: ClK - Orders I Notices eAdminis1J'ative 0 Parties n ('.NI<:lImer
Cc: Jean Hartman 
Subject: Order I Notice Submitted DOCUMENT NO Jl1£5:.D7_ 

D·C.'I":"jnUTION·
Date and Time: 112012009 10:57:00 AM 

~,..
~(S »I~" D • --;;;;';;;:;;;--'.

Docket Number: 070739-WS 
Filename I Path: 070739 12-16-08-OR jeh.doc 

NOTICE OF PROPOSED AGENCY ACTION 

ORDER APPROVING RATE BASE, RECOGNIZING A NEGATIVE ACQUISITION ADJUSTMENT, 

APPROVING RATES AND CHARGES, AND APPROVING INITIAL CUSTOMER DEPOSITS AND 


MISCELLANEOUS SERVICE CHARGES 

AND 


FINAL ORDER DECLINING TO INITIATE SHOW CAUSE PROCEEDING, APPROVING TRANSFER OF 

FACILITIES AND AMENDING CERTIFICATE NOS. 106-W AND 120-S, AND IMPLEMENTING RATES 


AND CHARGES IN THE EVENT OF A PROTEST 




Page 1 of 1 

Commission Clerk 0(0731 
From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Tuesday. January 20.200912:50 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID =100543) 

Attachments: 09-00380rd.doc 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 

If you have any problems opening this attachment. please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email 

or at 850-413-6770. 


When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 


Thank you. 


1/20/2009 




"""""
. .ORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSIC 

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 


PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 070739 


ADDRESS 
i INEMAILPARTY COMPANY 

MASTERNAME CODE ADDRESS 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

kajoyce@aquaamerica.comAqua Utilities Florida, Inc. WS881 No 
Rose Law Firm (Longwood07) mfriedman@rsbattomeys.com No 
Rutledge Law Firm (08a) Ken@reuphlaw.com No 

Printed on 1/20/2009 at 12:48:50 PM 
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STATE OF FLORIDA 
COMMISSIONERS: OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK 
LISA POLAK EDGAR, CHAIRMAN 
MATTHEW M. CARTER I1 

NANCY ARGENZIANO 

ANN COLE 
COMMISSION CLERK 

KATRINA J. MCMURRIAN (850) 413-6770 

NATHAN A. SKOP 

December 3 1, 2007 

Kenneth A. Hofhan,  Esquire 
Rutledge, Ecenia, Punell& Hofltinan, P.A. 
Post Office Box 55 1 
Tallahassee, Florida 32301-1841 

Re: Docket No. 070739-WS 

Dear Mr. Hoffinan: 

This will acknowledge receipt of an application for approval of transfer of FainvaysMt. 
Plymouth, Ltd.'s water and wastewater systems to Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc., and for amendment of 
Certificate Nos. 106-W and 120-S, in Lake County, which was filed in tlus office on December 27, 
2007, and assigned the above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staff members will be advised. 

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it 
does not affect a substantially interested person's right to an administrative hearing. For more 
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180. 

Office of Commission Clerk 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 0 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 0 TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 
An Affirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer 

PSC Website: http://www.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.statefl.us 
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Case Assignment and Scheduling Record Page 1 of 1 

Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk 

Docket No. 070739-WS Date Docketed: 12/2712007 Title: 	 Application for approval of transfer of Fairways/Mt. Plymouth, 
ltd. 's water and wastewater systems to Aqua Utilities Florida, 
Inc., and for amendment of Certificate Nos. 106-W and 120-5,

Company: 	 Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. in lake County. 
Fairways/Mt. Plymouth, ltd. 

' CLK - CORRESPONDENCE 
AdmlnJltntlvc_Partia_Colllamer~UMENT NO. 11:6?S-:OZ 

Official Filing Date: Expiration: 	
j

DISTRIBUTION:last Day to Suspend: 

Referred to: ADM ClK CMP (ECR) GCl PIF RCA SCR SGA 
'-~~'-~~~~~~~~~'-~~~~~--r-~~'-~~-.~~,C" (). i ndi cates OPR) 	 X X 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to ClK in 10 workdays. 	 Time Schedule 
Program MQdule B1(c) ; B1(b) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 413-6770Staff Assignments 

Due Dates 

OPR Staff 
 [QJ Current CASR revision level 	 Previous Current 

1. 
2. 
3. 
4. 
S. 
6. 
7. 


Staff Counsel 
 8. 
9. 

10. 

OCRs 
 11. 

12. 
13. 
14. 
IS. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assiqnments for hearinq 30. 
and/or decidinq this case: 31. 

32. 
Full Commission Commission Panel 33. 
Hearing Examiner Staff 34. --

35. 
Date filed with ClK: 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 


Staff Counsel 
 39. 
40. 

Section 3 - Chairman Completes Asslgnments are as follows: 

Commissioners Hrg 
Exam 

Staff 

All 1 ED I CT I MM I AG I SK 

I I I I I 

- HeannQ 0ff'lcerC)s 	 PrehearinQ Officer 

Where panels are asslgned the senlor Commlssloner is Panel Chairman: 

the identical panel decides the case. 
 Approved:
Where one 	Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date:
assigned the full Commission decides the case. 

PSC/ClKOlS-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 
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Scheduling Record Page 1 of 1 

Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk 


Docket No. 070739 - WS Date Docketed: ill27/2007 Ti tl e: 
 Application for approval of transfer of Fairways/Mt . Plymouth, 
ltd. 's water and wastewater systems to Aqua Utilities Florida, 
Inc., and for amendment of Certificate Nos . 106-W and 120-S,

Company: Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. in lake County. 
Fairways/Mt . Plymouth, ltd. 

Official Filing Date : Expiration: 
last Day to Suspend: 

Referred to: ADM Cl K CMP CECR ) GCl PIF RCA SCR SGA 
CUO" indicates OPR ) x x 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to ClK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 
Program Module Bl(c); Bl(b) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTA TIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
Staff Assianment ~ FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 413-6770 

OPR Staff P Brady, K Kaproth [QJ Current CASR revision level 

l. Revised CASR Due 
2. 
3. 
4. 
S. 
6. 
7. 

Staff Counsel J Hartman 8. 
9. 

10. 
OCRs II. 

12. 
13. 
14. 
IS. 
16 . 
17 . 
18. 
19. 
20. 
2l. 
22. 
23 . 
24. 
2S. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assiqnments for hearinq 30 . 
and/or decidinq this case: 31. 

32. 
Full Commission ...x.. Commission Panel 33.-
Hearing Examiner Staff 34. 

- -
35. 

Date filed with ClK: 0110712008 36 . 
37. 

Initials OPR 38. 
Staff Counsel 39. 

40. 
Sectlon 3 - Chalrman Completes Asslgnments are as follows: 

Due 

Previous 

NONE 

Dates 

Current 

02/15/2008 

·- Heannq 0fficerCs ) Preheannq 0ff lcer 
Conmissioners Hrg 

Exam 
Staff 

All I CT I ED I MM I AG I SK 

X I I I I I 

Conmissioners ADM 

CT I ED I MM I AG I SK 

I I I X I 
Where panels are assigned the senlor ConmlSSloner is Panel Chairman: 

the identical panel decides the case. 
 Approved:
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: 0110712008
assigned the full Conmission decides the case. 

PSC/ ClKOI5-C CRev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 



Record 	 Page 1 of 1 

Section 1 	- Office of Commission Clerk 

Docket No. 070739-WS Date Docketed: 12/2712007 Titl e: 	 Application for approval of transfer of Fairways/Mt. Plymouth, 
ltd.'s water and wastewater systems to Aqua Utilities Florida, 
Inc., and for amendment of Certificate Nos. 106-W and 120-S, 

Company: 	 Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. in lake County. 
Fairways/Mt. Plymouth, ltd. 

Official Filing Date: Expiration: 
last Day to Suspend: 

Referred to: ADM ClK CMP (ECR) GCl PIF RCA SCR SGA 
(" 0 " i ndi cates OPR) r----.---=~-,--=-~-r....::.:=7X~--r-=7X7=---,---=-,----...:..:.:::....:...-,-=-=:..:...-,--...:..::~ 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to ClK in 10 workdays. 	 Time Schedule 
Program Module B1(c) ; B1(b) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 413-6770 

OPR Staff P Brady, K Kaproth [IJ Current CASR revision level 
R Redemann ] Slemkewicz 

l. Staff Recommendation 
2. Agenda 
3. Standard Order 
4. Close Docket or Revise CASR 
5. 
6. 
7. 

Staff Counsel ] Hartman 8. 
9. 

10. 
OCRs 11. 

12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
2l. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25 . 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assiqnments for hearinq 30. 
and/or decidinq this case: 31. 

32. 
Full Commission ..L Commission Panel - 33 . 
Hearing Examiner Staff 34. - -

35. 
Date filed with ClK : 0211312008 36 . 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 

Staff Counsel 39. 
40. 

Sectlon 3 - Chalrman Completes Asslgnments are as follows: 

- Hearing 0ff icer(s) Prehearing 0ff 
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25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 
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SAME 07/21/2008 
SAME 08/14/2008 
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9. 

10. 
OCRs (RCA) D Vandiver II. 
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Where panels are asslgned the senlor CorrmlSSloner is Panel Chairman: 

the identical panel decides the case. 
 Approved: (~ I.JL.J­
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